

A layer of facets exists 2 feet down in Teepee Basin. This layer was propagating in stability tests. This picture was taken on an east facing slope at 9,000 ft.

Advisory Region Southern Madison

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 14, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar</u> <u>17, 2011</u> Southern Madison, 2011-03-13